
 
                                               Office of the President 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

                             Ms. Megan M. Coval 

TO:  All College Staff 

FROM:  Megan Coval 

DATE:  February 7, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2025-26 Holiday Schedule 

 

Following are the official holidays for the 2025-26 fiscal year: 
 

2025 
Friday   July 4  
Monday  September 1   
Wednesday  November 26   
Thursday  November 27  
Friday   November 28     
Wednesday  December 24    
Thursday  December 25    
Friday   December 26    
Monday  December 29    
Tuesday  December 30 
Wednesday  December 31    

 

2026 
Thursday  January 1   
Monday  January 19   
Friday   April 3  
Friday   May 22   
Monday  May 25    

  
Those Secretarial/Clerical, Maintenance, Shipping and Receiving Services, Custodial Employees, 
and Campus Police Officers who work on designated holidays due to urgent services will receive 
additional compensation. 
 

Professional Days: Tuesday  October 7, 2025 
Thursday  January 15, 2026 


